
Subject: Fwd: Your CBD account profile has been updated

From: Fred Gould <fgould@ncsu.edu>

Date: 6/29/2017 12:20 PM

To: Isabelle Coche <Isabelle@emergingag.com>

OK—Looks like I’m set

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Biosafety Clearing-House" <bch@cbd.int>
Subject: Your CBD account profile has been updated
Date: June 29, 2017 at 12:17:06 PM EDT
To: "Fred Gould" <FRED_GOULD@NCSU.EDU>

Your CBD account profile has been updated.

Dear Mr. Fred Gould,

We are pleased to inform you that your Convention on Biological Diversity

(CBD) user profi le has been updated as fol lows:

Summary of your contact information:

Your registered email address is: FRED_GOULD@NCSU.EDU

Your government affi l iation is: [not specified]

Name: Mr. Fred Gould

Designation: Professor

Department: entomology

Organization:Dr

Address:
216A Furches Street

9198328633

City: Raleigh

State: NC

Country: United States of America

Zip: 27607

Email CC:

Phone: 9198328633

Fax:

The fol lowing role(s) has been added:
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Synbio forum – Organization

Your current role(s), which allow you to use sections with l imited access,

are:

Synbio forum – Organization

You may update your profi le at https://bch.cbd.int/user/profi le.shtml or

access the system management centre at http://bch.cbd.int

/managementcentre/ by signing in with your registered email address and

password.

If you have forgotten your password you may request a new one at

http://bch.cbd.int/user/passwordreset.shtml.

This message is being sent to you automatically by the CBD system after your
national nomination or because one or more changes were made in your
registered profi le.

If you have any questions about the content of this message please contact the
CBD Secretariat at: bch@cbd.int.

Secretariat of the Conv ention on Biological Div ersity www.cbd.int
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